
22 CHOWAN COUNTY 

A. Present Churches 

∗ CENTER HILL: On County Road 1002 near the Community of Tyner; 
Founded as Skinners Meeting House by 1811 according to register 
of the Gates Circuit, 1867, Duke University Library; Earliest 
deed in November, 1838, Book Z, Page 598 recorded in the 
Perquimans County Registry, "for land whereon the meeting house 
now stands"; An identical deed recorded in Chowan County 
November, 1838, Book Q, Page 284; Membership 24. 

∗ EDENTON: 104 North Broad street in Edenton; Founded in 1808 
according to a printed history; Francis Asbury visited Edenton as 
early as 1778 and ministers were appointed as early as 1793; Earliest 
deed May 27, 1809, Book D, Page 327; Another deed March 23, 1856, 
Book Q, Page 394; Present site conveyed November 10, 1892, Book C, 
Page 219; Formerly Sycamore Chapel; Membership 390. 

∗ EVANS: Intersection of State Road 32 and County Road 1223; 
Founded by 1811 according to local church records and the 
Register of the Gates Circuit, 1867, Duke University Library; 
Earliest deed November 4, 1826, Book H-2, Page 477; Became 
Evans in 1827; Other deeds February 7, 1851, Book P-2, Page 331 
and November 1, 1902, Book H, Page 195; Membership 10. 

B. Former Churches 

EDENTON: Earliest deed March 1, 1899; Book F, Page 84; Methodist 
Protestant. (Deed of Trust registered in 1896) 

C. Unnamed Church Property 

Methodist Episcopal, South: July 30, 1881; Book Y, Page 210. 
Methodist Episcopal, South: January 12, 1897; Book E, Page 115. 
Methodist Episcopal: February 17, 1898; Book E, Page 369. 


